Meeting of the general Tribal Council was held at the Epworth

Hall, Oct. 11.1937, Minutes of previous meeting was read and approved after the following correction: Charles Cornelius thought that the statiscal record books were to be bought by every person at 25¢ each.

The Chair then called on Mr. Farver, the new agent. He explained that the Indian re-organization act was created in the' minds of some individual and is based on three things land, capital and labor. He says that the government proposes to get the money as quickly as possible, to get things to working and that it will take some team work among the people and that all can't be officers. He urged the people to cooperate and to discuss ' problems and make decisions. He realizes the fact that this is going to be a long drawn out affair but all should be patient and should attend all meetings that the chairman may call. He points out that there are three hundred acres already paid for and we have a slim chance of getting any more until we use what we have now. The revolving fund's procedure is not complete but we propose to have it all worked out by the meeting of October 23, 1937. You have to specify just how you are going to spend the money borrowed.

Do not get a Cadillac. This was interpreted by Oscar Archiquette.

The Chair then calls the house to order by appointing two tellers to count the people present-found there was no quorum, so the meeting was thrown open for discussion.

Nick Denney asked if he could get 15 acres, with a house on it and not way back in the marsh. Mr. Farver explained that each individual must fill out land application blank. Mr. Archiquette interpred this.

Jake Denney asked if he could have five acres, no less and no more. If I can't get it I will take my name off the list.

There was a short discussion about the last tribal election and its notices, in which Mrs. Kate Cornelius reported that she had it announced at both churches, also called on forth-five homes and notified them personally.

It was suggested that the next meeting be advertised for ten days and notices posted  $\cdot$ 

There were one hundred sixty three present at this meeting. Mr. Farver took a vote from this number, how many are in favor of holding the same officers and which the people voted unanimously in favor - few no's.

Mr. George Peters requested for relection when quorum are present and it was voted to be held at the Epworth Hall, on Oct. 23, 1937 at 1:30 P.M.

There were several questions handed in as regards to working, which Mr. Farver explained. Charles Cornelius pointed out certain section in the land forms that he did not understand.

Anderson Cornelius stated that he was laid off because he is too rich and he say when I fight I am man enough to pay my won fines. Some men get pension and other incomes buy has a job all the time. Who shall be employed? and who does the hiring of the set up?

Mr. Farver speaks - "I answered that question before and you saud enough - let us quit this kind of business, lets get somewhere by forgetting everything that is done and if there is so much injustice done, I'll investigate and correct it.

The meeting adjourned at 10:45 P.M.

(Sgd) Lydia W. Powless, Sec.